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Title: Regarding assignment of sponsorship for advertisement during Commonwealth Games to a multinational company.
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MR. CHAIRMAN : Please come to the point. Your notice is regarding assignment of sponsorship for advertisement during
the Commonwealth games to a multinational company.
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SHRI B. MAHTAB : Sir, I would like to associate myself with the issue raised by Shrimati Sumitra Mahajan.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please send a slip to the Table.



